From:

To:
CC:
<supervision@edps.europa.eu>
Sent at: 29/06/23 11:58:03
Subject: FE\ESgur ref.: 2022-1189 - D(2023) 1786 - Your complaint against

Yes, we will reply to him.

Have a nice day.
Kind regards,

From: SUPERVISION <supervision@edps.europa.eu>
Sent: 29 lune 2023 09:46

To:
Cc:
<sup

Subject: FW: Our ref.: 2022-1189 - D(2023) 1786 - Your complaint against EPSO

ERVISION

Dear Colleagues,

FYI, registered with incoming ref. & A(2023) 2733 under £52022-1189 Complaint against EPSO

Best,

SUPERVISION & ENFORCEMENT UNIT

e | | Tel. (+32) 228 31900 | Fax +32(0)22831950 |

Email Supervision@edps.europa.eu
European Data Protection Supervisor

Postal address: Rue Wiertz 60, B-1047 Brussels
Office address: Rue Montoyer 30, B-1000 Brussels
1 @EU_EDPS www.edps.europa.eu

This email (and any attachment) may contain information that is internal or confidential. Unauthorised
access, use or other processing is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please inform
the sender by reply and then delete all copies. Emails are not secure as they can be intercepted,
amended, and infected with viruses. The EDPS therefore cannot guarantee the security of
correspondence by email.

erore:
Sent:
To: SUPERVISION <supervision@edps.europa.eu>

Cc:
Subject: FW: Our ret.: - - - Your complaint against EPSO

Dear colleagues in EDPS,

Is there anything you could reply to_ on the “confidential” marking of the reply to
him?

I checked with our DMO on the rules, he said “sensitive” is usually used when SNC is involved,
but as EPSO is not the sender of the document, | rather not reply to him.

Manv thanks



Sent: Friday, Ju ) .

To: SUPERVISION <supervision@edps.europa.eu>

ubjec (2023) 1786 - Your complaint against EPSO

Any news on this? | have to prepare my reply.

Thanks for your time

Best regards

El mar, 20 jun 2023 a las 11:13, Juan Sierra Pons (<juan@elsotanillo.net>) escribié:

Can someone please explain to me what the header CONFIDENTIAL means in this
context?

n

Article 14(1)

Transparent information, communication and modalities for the exercise of the rights of the data subject

1. The controller shall take appropriate measures to provide any information referred to in Articles 15 and 16
and any communication under Articles 17 to 24 and 35 relating to processing to the data subject in a concise,
transparent, intelligible and easily accessible form, using clear and plain language, in particular for any
information addressed specifically to a child. The information shall be provided in writing, or by other means,
including, where appropriate, by electronic means. When requested by the data subject, the information may be
provided orally, provided that the identity of the data subject is proven by other means.

n

Can | share your reply with my lawyer?

Can | share your reply with a not-for-profit body, organisation or association? as

per Article 67 Representation of data subjects

Thanks for your time

Best regards

El vie, 16 jun 2023 a las 14:42, SUPERVISION (<supervision@edps.europa.eu>) escribié:
Dear Sir,

Please find attached a letter signed electronically on behalf of Mr T. ZERDICK for the
above mentioned subject.

Kind regards,

SUPERVISION & ENFORCEMENT UNIT
| Tel. (+32) 228 31900 | Fax +32(0)22831950 |




Email Supervision@edps.europa.eu

[ European Data Protection Supervisor
Postal address: Rue Wiertz 60, B-1047 Brussels
Office address: Rue Montoyer 30, B-1000 Brussels

[ @EU_EDPS & www.edps.europa.eu

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





